
Equinor : Request for meeting (April 2020) - agreed for 28 May 2020 

From:  @equinor.com> 

Sent: 23 April 2020 15:42 

To: @beis.gov.uk>;

@cabinetoffice.gov.uk> 

Cc @beis.gov.uk>;

@beis.gov.uk>; 

@beis.gov.uk>;

@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>;  @cabinetoffice.gov.uk; 

@beis.gov.uk>; 

 @beis.gov.uk>;  @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>;

@equinor.com>;  @equinor.com>; @equinor.com>; 

@equinor.com>; @equinor.com> 

Subject: Equinor-HMG team meeting on COP26 

Dear  [Cabinet Office] [BEIS] 

We have been in touch this spring about Equinor’s support for COP26, and we have had a couple of 
bilateral discussions. In recent weeks many of us have been pulled off to COVID tasks, and COP itself has 

been delayed until next year. 

I wonder if we might set up a team to team meeting in the next couple of weeks. Of course it would be 

best to do this in person, and one day we will do, but in the interim we would happy to make it a virtual 

meeting. I think we would be interest to cover, inter alia: campaigns, energy industry policies, 

deliverables and “announceables”, international engagement, and natural climate solutions. 

If that would make sense let us try and set up a slot for 45 minutes – 1 hour, and once we have a date, 

work up an agenda. 

I have copied in the team leads from Equinor’s side into this. 

Best wishes, 

[Equinor] 

Equinor UK Ltd 

@equinor.com Visitor address: Two Kingdom Street, London, W2 6BD


